

HOOK PARISH COUNCIL

Hook Community Centre, Ravenscroft, Hook, Hampshire, RG27 9NN
Telephone: (01256) 768687 e-mail: clerk@hook.gov.uk

Would members please note that you are summoned to attend a meeting of Hook Parish Council in Bartley, Hook Community Centre, Ravenscroft, RG27 9NN at 8.15 pm on Wednesday 5th July 2017

Members of the press and public are welcome to attend

Anne Atkins
Anne Atkins, Parish Clerk
29th June 2017

A G E N D A

- 17.124 Apologies for absence**
- 17.125 Declaration of interests and requests for dispensation in items on the agenda**
- 17.126 Ten Minute Rule – Members of the public are invited to address the council**
- 17.127 To ratify minutes of the Full Council meeting held on 7th June 2017**
- 17.128 To note the Committee minutes**
 - Planning & Infrastructure Committee meeting held on 7th and 21st June 2017
 - Environment & Community Committee meeting held on 21st June 2017
- 17.129 To receive a report from the Planning & Infrastructure Committee – Councillor Orchard to report**
- 17.130 To receive a report from the Environment & Community Committee – Councillor Davies to report**
 - 17.130.1 To approve a budget for alterations to the main access gates to the rear of the Community Centre to improve pedestrian access
- 17.131 To receive a report from Finance, Strategy and Resources Committee – Chairman to report**
- 17.132 To receive an update on progress with the Hook Neighbourhood Plan Group – Councillor Orchard to report**
- 17.133 To receive a Finance Report for the quarter ended 30th June 2017 – Executive Officer to report**
- 17.134 To receive an update on the Councillor vacancy – Executive Officer to report**
- 17.135 To review progress with plans for the Hook Village Show – Councillor Chris Terrey**
- 17.136 To discuss a change to Committee meeting calendar – Chairman to report**
- 17.137 To receive a report from the District Councillors, to include an update on the Local Plan and new administration at Hart**
- 17.138 To approve payments of account**
- 17.139 Chairman's Correspondence**
- 17.140 Clerks Correspondence**
- 17.141 Date of Next Meeting – Wednesday 7th June 2017**
- 17.142 Chairman to Close Meeting**